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ADDENDUM #1 

December 10, 2018 

 

TO:   ALL PLAN HOLDERS 

FOR:   REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION (RFQ)-001-2019 
    

The purpose of addendum #1 is to provide answers to questions received to date. 

Respondents must acknowledge receipt of all addenda with their Statement of 
Qualifications on the form provided herein. 

1. The Design Approach and Work Plan “…must be limited to four (4) pages per project.” 
Does this mean the entire section is limited to 4 pages total?  If yes, would it be 
acceptable to also include an 11x17 map of the project route for reference?  
Answer: Yes, 4 pages total. A map was not requested in the RFQ. 
 

2. The RFQ does not request a team organization chart. Is it possible to add an additional 
page under professional staff and availability for a team organization chart? 
Answer: No, it is not requested in the RFQ. 
 

3. Can you please confirm what time the proposal is due on December 20? Page 1 says 
4pm, and page 9 says 11am.  
Answer: Responses are due no later than December 20th, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. local time. 
 
 
 

 
No. 1 Dated_______________________________ 
 

Signature:_______________________________________________________________ 
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